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QOctober 15, 2015

ADDENDUM #1

IFB #16-42
WASTE WATER HEAVY CLEANING

The number of this Addendum, Addendum No. 1, must be entered in the space
provided on the Bid Form.

CLARIFY:

The specifications discuss bypassing of the line. What is purpose of this specification? If
your cleaning equipment allows you to clean the pipe while surcharged is the bypass
required?

If the line can be cleaned without bypass pumping then it won't be required.

Confusion of the labor rates to be used as you have supplied two rates, Prevailing
Wages and Davis Bacon for this project?

As both federal and state money may be used in this contract, both the state and
federal wage rates are included, you must pay the higher rate of the two.

What is cleaning requirement for the pipes ? NASSCO 95% ?
The pipe line needs to be clean enough for a CCTV camera to pass with no interference
from debris and no obvious pockets of grit accumulation.

Will any of the cleaning set ups be off road and require clearing, and if so will this be on
the City?

There is the possibility for off road work in this contract. The city will be responsible for
any clearing necessary to provide access for off road work.

If City provides Police officer, is GC still required to have flaggers if needed?

The GC will not be required to provide flaggers. The City will provide all necessary
police details.
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